Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL

Date: Monday, 15 January 2024
Time: 4.30 p.m.
Venue: Mandela Room, Town Hall

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Minutes - Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel - 3-10
4 December 2023
4. Council Budget 2024/25 and MTFP Refresh - Children's 11-22

Services

The Executive Director of Children’s Services and the
Executive Member for Children’s Services will be in
attendance to present Children’s Services budget to the
Panel.

5. Overview and Scrutiny Board Update
The Chair will provide a verbal update on matters considered
at the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Board held on
20 December 2023.
6. Date of Next Meeting - 12 February 2024
7. Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.
Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services
Town Hall

Middlesbrough
Friday, 5 January 2024

Page 1



MEMBERSHIP

Councillors E Clynch (Chair), J Walker (Vice-Chair), S Hill, L Hurst, D Jackson, J Kabuye,
J Nicholson, M Nugent and S Platt.

Assistance in accessing information

Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information
please contact Chris Lunn, 01642 729742, chris_lunn@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 2



Agenda Item 3
Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel 04 December 2023

CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
A meeting of the Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel was held on Monday, 4 December 2023.
PRESENT: Councillors E Clynch (Chair), D Jackson, J Kabuye and S Platt.
OFFICERS: R Brown, T Dunn, C Lunn and J Tynan.

APOLOGIES FOR
ABSENCE: Councillors S Hill, L Hurst and J Walker.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Name of Member Type of Interest Item/Nature of Interest
Councillor E Clynch Non-Pecuniary Teacher - Macmillan
Academy.
Councillor D Jackson Non-Pecuniary Chair - Park End Primary
School.
Councillor J Kabuye Non-Pecuniary Governor - Sacred Heart
Primary School.

MINUTES - CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL - 30 OCTOBER 2023

The minutes of the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel meeting held on 30 October
2023 were submitted and approved as a correct record.

SCHOOL ATTENDANCE - FURTHER EVIDENCE

The Head of Access to Education and Alternative Provision was in attendance to deliver a
presentation to Members. The Executive Director of Children’s Services and the Director of
Education and Partnerships were also present to provide information to the panel.

The presentation covered the following topics:

The importance of good attendance.

Headline Attendance Data for the current and last year.
Headline Persistent Absence Data (last year).
Attendance of Vulnerable Groups (last year).

Special Schools.

Actions.

The Head of Access to Education and Alternative Provision identified the current attendance
position across Middlesbrough. Following discussion around broader themes at the previous
scrutiny meeting, it was explained that Middlesbrough’s performance was of interest to the
Department for Education (DfE). Members heard that weekly meetings were currently taking
place to discuss attendance matters with the DfE, including the work being undertaken to
address concerns, the direction of travel, etc.

Good attendance mattered because when children did not attend school, not only were their
longer-term life chances impacted, but they were more vulnerable and open to exploitation.
The importance of education was not to be underestimated.

Statistical data showing attendance performance for the current and previous school year was
provided to Members. It was indicated that attendance was always higher in the autumn term,
before figures started to reduce in January/February, followed by a large drop towards the end
of the school year as families went on holiday. The worst term for attendance was summer.

Page 3



04 December 2023

The Headline Attendance Data for this year, to 20 November 2023, was provided as follows:

Overall Attendance % (01.09.23 to 20.11.23)
Middlesbrough Persistent Absence Severe Absence
All Pupils 92.1 254 24
Secondary 89.7 29.7 4.5
Primary 93.9 22 1
Special 87.8 34.2 6.5

It was indicated to the panel that, as the government’s expectation for attendance nationally
was 95%, Middlesbrough was behind and did require improvement.

In terms of Secondary attendance, it was explained that when performance dipped below
90%, this was regarded as a concern. Middlesbrough was currently just under that.

In terms of attendance at Special Schools, Middlesbrough performed well in comparison to the
national average.

Persistent Absence was a DfE term and referred to any child with a 90% attendance or less.
Severe Absence referred to any child with a 50% attendance or less, or attendance at school
equated to 2.5 days, on average.

In terms of the Headline Attendance Data (last year), this was provided as follows:

Overall Attendance % (September 2022 to July 2023)

Middlesbrough National Regional
All Pupils 90 924 92.2
Secondary 87 90.8 89.9
Primary 92.9 93.8 94.1
Special 89.9 87 87.6

Members noted that the comparison data placed Middlesbrough behind regional counterparts
by just under 2.5 percentage points; Secondary and Primary attendance data was also low

and behind others.

comparison to others, although this was still below 90%.

However, attendance at Special Schools was performing well in

In terms of the Headline Persistence Absence Data (last year), this was provided as follows:

Overall Attendance % (September 2022 to July 2023)
Middlesbrough National Regional
Persistent Absence | Persistent Absence | Persistent Absence
All Pupils 33 24 24
Secondary 51 28 29
Primary 29 20 19
Special 23 40 36

It was explained to Members that the lower the number the better; 33% of Middlesbrough
children were missing 10% or more of their education. In terms of Secondary figures, more
than half of Middlesbrough children were missing 10% of their education, in comparison to
one third of children elsewhere. This was of particular interest to the DfE, as there was more
chance that these children could become more vulnerable or subjected to exploitation.

A Member queried whether the figures included Academy Trust schools. In response, it was
confirmed that this was the case, with all of the schools in the town being included.

In response to a query from a Member as to whether it was specific schools skewing the
figures, it was explained that all were struggling, though one or two were not performing as
well. In terms of Primary Schools, it was a similar picture: at one end of the scale virtually all
Roman Catholic Schools had a 97%-plus attendance rate, whereas at the other end, a small
number of Primary Schools were really struggling; all other schools fell in-between. There
were currently five maintained Primary Schools remaining in Middlesbrough. In terms of
Secondary Schools, as there were only eight it was more obvious to ascertain where the

Page 4



04 December 2023

issues were. Acklam Grange had the best attendance at 91%, whereas the school with the
poorest had an 87.6% average attendance. It was highlighted that this was a town wide issue

and was not a case of simply targeting schools to carry out support / remedial work.

Members discussed demography and the different geographical settings of the Council’'s
maintained schools within the town.

With regards to Special Schools and Persistent Absence, Middlesbrough performed better

than the national average.

However, in terms of Secondary Schools, the DfE had raised

concerns and provided additional funding and running of projects based around support
provision for secondaries. It was indicated to Members that attendance patterns appeared to
emerge in Primary age children, e.g., attendance may have started to slip in Year 5/Year 6
and the trend would continue in those children and get worse. It was felt that if those children
could be identified and support provided to families at the earliest point, attendance would
improve. This was a longer-term investment, but immediate results were often preferred.

Regarding the Attendance of Vulnerable Groups (last year), the data was provided as follows:

EHCP - Educational Health Care Plan
SEN — Special Educational Needs

FSM — Free School Meals

CiN — Child in Need
CP — Child Protection

CLA — Child Looked After

Overall Attendance % (September 2022 to July 2023)
EHCP SEN FSM CiN CP CLA
Support Plan Plan
All Pupils 87 87 88 83 81 89
Secondary 84 84 84 70 69 85
Primary 86 90 91 89 89 95
Special 88

The following points were made:

Pupils with an EHCP had statemented SEN needs and received appropriate support.
Pupils that received SEN Support had identified SEN needs, but not severe enough to
warrant attendance at a Special School. These children attended mainstream
schools and received appropriate support.

Receipt of free school meals was viewed as a deprivation marker.

Families of children with a CiN Plan received support, on a voluntary basis, from
Social Care. Generally, in these circumstances, the child was not deemed to be at
risk.

Children with a Child Protection Plan in place were at a serious safeguarding risk. It
was indicated that children could move between the CiN and CP categories if matters
escalated. These children were the most vulnerable.

In terms of Secondary attendance and children with a CiN Plan, 30% of those were
not attending school, which was of significant concern to the Local Authority.

Positive action needed to be taken around the data. A plan was in place for CiN and
CP children, with lots of professionals involved. The Local Authority had an
Attendance Team that focused specifically on these children to ensure a clear line of
sight amongst professional partners, and to ensure the safety of those respective
children.

Age and circumstances did have an impact. The table showed the overall attendance
rates; it was difficult to engage teenagers and get them to school if they did not want
to attend.

In response to an enquiry regarding the number of children in the identified categories, these
were guesstimated as follows:

EHCP - 1,600-1,700.
SEN Support — 2,000.

Page 5



04 December 2023

FSM - 10,000.

CiN Plan - 1,000.
CP Plan —400-500.
CLA —-300.

Data detailing last year’s rate of attendance (%) for Special Schools in Middlesbrough was
provided as follows:

Special School Attendance %
Attendance Persistent Severe
Absence Absence
Hollis Academy 63.1 70 32
Priory Woods School 87.9 35 6
Beverley School 91.4 25 2
Holmwood School 94 .1 15 2

The following points were made:

e Priory Woods School had a lower attendance, but this was reflective of the children
that attended and their level of need; absence was medically related.

e Hollis Academy was located on the same site as Beverley School in Saltersgill.

e Discovery Special Academy had very good levels of attendance.

A Member queried the substantial difference in the statistics between Hollis Academy and
Beverley School, given that both were located on the same site. In response, it was explained
that although both were on the same site, they were effectively two separate schools operated
by different Trusts, which catered for different types of children. Provision was different
because the cohort was different. Whereas Beverley School supported children with autism,
Hollis Academy supported social, emotional and health needs, which presented different
behaviours. Children attending those schools will not have been excluded, but instead
diagnosed with additional support requirements. Each child had a Health Care Plan in place,
which ensured the appropriate provision based on their needs.

A short discussion ensued in relation to school transport. Following a query, Members were
advised that school transport was provided to Hollis Academy. It was indicated that,
generally, transport did pose an issue in terms of achieving an effective delivery. There was a
legal requirement to provide transport to those children entitled to receive it, which was based
on individual assessment and identified need.

In relation to Hollis Academy and the statistics presented, Members were informed that the
school had recognised that there was an issue with attendance. It was a small school with
approximately 80 children on roll.

In terms of actions, it was explained that attendance was the responsibility of schools in the
first instance; the Local Authority had very little input into attendance matters, though the
Local Authority did have a small Attendance Team that was growing. It was indicated that
over the last eight/nine years, the team had focused mainly on prosecution work and
processing/managing associated processes, such as the issuing of Fixed Penalty Notices as a
last resort. Details of the punishments available, which included significant fines and custodial
sentences, were provided.

The panel heard how disagreements between parents and schools were not uncommon, with
intermediary support being required to achieve compromise. School policies often featured as
a part of this; the example of noncompliance with ‘no body piercings’ rules was provided. It
was felt that, since the pandemic, the view of some parents on the need for children to attend
school, and the importance of education, had changed — with some parents letting their
children decide. This issue, alongside others, had been very frustrating for schools. To
assist, officers had collaborated with a DfE Attendance Advisor to create a ‘road map’ strategy
for school professionals, to utilise and work through issues as they were presented. This
document had been well received. Working with the DfE Attendance Advisor had allowed for
the work being undertaken at Middlesbrough to be evaluated and for best practice to be
shared.

Page 6



04 December 2023

Members were informed that two additional Educational Welfare Officers (EWOs) had been
employed by the Local Authority to work with parents and schools to help overcome barriers
and ensure continued education for children. It was highlighted that culture around school
attendance was very important.

A Member made reference to the ‘road map’ strategy and queried the process/timeline
between identification of an issue and subsequent exclusion of a pupil. In response, it was
explained that children could not be excluded for low attendance. It was often found that
children with the most erratic attendance were the most challenging when in school. When
pupils were excluded, those exclusions counted as absence, which made statistical processes
worse. It was noted that the last school year had had a particularly high number of
suspensions, due to efforts made to restore order post pandemic.

A Member made reference to Fixed Penalty Notices and queried the next if fines were
unaffordable for the parents concerned. In response, it was explained that in that situation,
the case would likely be referred to Magistrates Court and a payment plan established if
deprivation was evident. Reference was made to the Education Act 1996, Section 444, and
the responsibilities of both parents and Local Authorities in respect of school
attendance/absence. It was indicated that, at Primary School level - less so at Secondary,
most fixed penalties were for holidays taken in school time. Such instances required
Headteachers to decide whether the absence be deemed an exceptional circumstance or not,
and there were often disagreements between parents and Headteachers as to what was
considered exceptional. Primary Headteachers were often reluctant to take legal action
because it broke down positive relationships between parents and schools, and would
therefore only likely pursue in extreme circumstances.

Other action work highlighted to Members included:

e Utilising a £300,000 grant from the DfE to employ a further five Attendance
Officers.

o Further supporting children with CiN and CP need through the Vulnerable
Children Attendance Project (VCAP) initiative.

e Barnardo’s mentoring programme/project, the aim of which was to make attempts
to change ethos in families and encourage attendance.

e In relation to mental health issues, Educational Psychologists had produced
guidance and a toolkit for parents and schools.

¢ Immediate attendance data was now accessible by Social Workers.

e An attendance conference was held on 7 November 2023, which had received a
very positive reception.

Following a Member enquiry on the topic of transience, the panel heard that certain areas of
the town did have a greater level of this. It was explained that it was difficult for knowledge
and relationships to form between schools, children and families if pupils were only present for
six months before moving on. Anecdotally, Members heard that turnover in one school was
so significant, i.e., 50% of the children had changed between the start and end of term, it was
impossible for relationships to develop. Schools tried to create a culture of good attendance
with rewards and prizes, but it was difficult to establish that culture if there was significant
movement in the school.

A Member commented that parents should have been instilling the importance of education,
and queried how professionals were assisting with this. In response, it was acknowledged
that it was difficult for the Local Authority to influence parents. The DfE wanted the Local
Authority to run a campaign explaining why attendance was important, to solve issues, etc.,
and although this had been attempted previously with little impact, the exercise would be
repeated as a way of reaching out. It was commented that previous work had identified that,
for public messages to be successful, they needed to come from a trusted source, such as
police or neighbours - the media did not work. One-to-one, personal messages delivered
directly from schools/Headteachers would make a difference, although broader work would
also be carried out.

A Member referred to the overall strategy and the positive foundations on which it was built,
but queried whether the same messages were of equal importance to every school. In
response, reference was made to the recent conference and this being the reason for

Page 7



04 December 2023

organising that event. It was felt that, following the pandemic, the good work undertaken
previously around attendance had been forgotten and that, because there had been so much
else to consider, focus on attendance matters had slipped. The Local Authority could help put
attendance back into the focus. In terms of schools, some had robust systems in place
whereas others did not. They were at different stages and it was important to support them in
bringing them onto an even keel.

A discussion ensued regarding the importance of attendance and it being the top priority.
Children could not learn if away from education; presence in school could provide that and
also guarantee a meal for children. Members discussed communication strategies and
channels that could be used to drive the message around the importance of attending school.
It was recognised that this should be being communicated at all meetings but was often
crowded out as there were lots of other matters to consider. Consideration was given to
cultural differences and the view of education in other parts of the world.

Councillor Kabuye left the meeting at this point.

The panel discussed demography and the potential impact on attendance levels. Members
considered:

e The role of parents and the level of support provided.

¢ Religious background and subsequent choice of school, which may or may not
have reflected one another.

e The home learning environment and how this facilitated education, e.g., was
study space available for children at home.

o Rewards and incentives provided by both parents and schools.

The Chair thanked the officers for their attendance and contributions to the meeting.
NOTED
SCHOOL ATTENDANCE - DRAFT TERMS OF REFERENCE

Members were invited to consider several tabled terms of reference that had been proposed
for the School Attendance review; the Chair conveyed these to the panel.

After discussion, Members agreed the following:

a) To examine the current position regarding school attendance in Middlesbrough,
including performance data and how this compares locally and nationally, and in
different areas of the town.

b) To review school attendance for children with additional vulnerabilities; the support
available to improve attendance; and how this compares to mainstream school
attendance.

c) To identify best practice and ideas from other local authorities that have good school
attendance rates.

d) To examine the work that schools, the Council, and its partners are currently
undertaking to improve school attendance in Middlesbrough, and identify any potential
future work projects.

Members discussed progress of the review to date and potential next steps. Consideration
was given to Task and Finish Group activity, which could include site visits to schools to
discuss policies and action plans; Focus Group work; and inviting school and other
professionals/ representatives to provide evidence at future meetings.

AGREED that the terms of reference be agreed as follows:
a) To examine the current position regarding school attendance in Middlesbrough,

including performance data and how this compares locally and nationally, and
in different areas of the town.

Page 8



04 December 2023

b) To review school attendance for children with additional vulnerabilities; the
support available to improve attendance; and how this compares to mainstream
school attendance.

c) To identify best practice and ideas from other local authorities that have good
school attendance rates.

d) To examine the work that schools, the Council, and its partners are currently
undertaking to improve school attendance in Middlesbrough, and identify any
potential future work projects.

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY BOARD UPDATE

The Chair provided a verbal update on the matters that were considered at the Overview and
Scrutiny Board meeting held on 15 November 2023.

NOTED
DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 15 JANUARY 2024
NOTED

ANY OTHER URGENT ITEMS WHICH IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIR, MAY BE
CONSIDERED.

None.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



TT obed

Middlesbrough

2024/25 Budget & MTFP
Scrutiny Consultation

January 2024

middlesbrough.gov.uk

¥ Wwal| epuaby




Agenda

« Remaining Budget Gap
« Post Settlement Update/ Exceptional Financial Support
« Children’s Services — context

* Questions : Children’s Services — Budget savings proposals

2T obed

« Next Steps and Close

* smsmumEm - i it
T TTIITTET = Eer
" ””Il g _r}p_

yiwly

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesbrough



¢T obed

Remaining Budget Gap after all current budget
proposals and Council tax assumptions

ltem 2024125 202526 2026/27| Cumulative

£m £m £m £m
Revised gap before new budget savings proposals 18.098 6552 2272 26,922
New savings proposals (14.038) (5.083) (1.967) (21.088)
Revised gap after new savings proposals 4060 1469 0305 5834
New growth to support transformation 0000 0127  0.000 0.127
Reversal of savings approved by Council in 2023/24 Budget Report 1.158 - - 1.158
Proposed unachievable previously approved savings 1.061 - - 1.061
New growth/amend previous years' savings 2219 0127 0,000 2.346
Refreshed Budget Gap + / Surplus () 6279 1596  0.305 8.180

Report Reference - Table 18

* amsmuam = L ivp
TS Lo
L II”” g buer

middlesbrough.gov.uk

o
Middlesbrough




Post Settlement Update

 Local Government Finance Settlement announced 18 December
— Analysis of impact will be complete early January

« Initial assessment - settlement is in line with officer expectations and does not close
the 2024/25 budget gap.

» CIPFA guidance to s151 Officers who are considering issuing a s114 Notice is to:
— engage with DLUHC and make an application for Exceptional Financial Support

9 (EFS)

Q

® — to agree a financial recovery plan that will avoid the requirement for a s114
= Notice

 EFS could provide a temporary funding solution that will buy time for the Council to
achieve financial sustainability and avoid a s114 Notice

» Prior to issuing a s114 Notice, the s151 Officer and Chief Executive, with the support
of the Mayor and Executive

— will make an application for EFS by mid-January

— DLUHC response is expected, at the latest, prior to Council meeting on 28
February.

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesg}r‘gligh



Children’ Services — Social Care — Context

Key messages from Children’s Services Executive

» Lack of availability of in-house placements for children have resulted in high
cost spend on external placements. A placement review and efforts to increase
the in-house provision are currently underway

« Children’s Social Care has experienced significant recruitment and retention
pressures which has impacted on the quality of practice and agency staffing
costs

» Governance is in place to provide increased budgetary controls in relation to
the approval of spending within Children’s Social Care, including the S17
spend

GT obed

» Children’s Social Care has seen an increase in demand over recent years.
This is impacting on caseload numbers and is contributing to our recruitment
and retention challenges

« Children’s Social Care has been graded as ‘Requires Improvement’ in March
2023; a monitoring visit is likely to take place in Spring 2024.

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlestmgh



Children’ Services — Social Care — Context

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 % change
Children’s Social Care is the largest area of net U TR U W P WE Be pemesenes
. . iddlesbroug : 5 - . . 3 % P %
expendlture for the Council at £54.6m (43cyo of the |engiand 433 453 437 4238 414 42.1 432 Up 3%
L . Statistical Neighbours 70.5 70.8 741 78.4 79.6 731 76.4 Up 5%
COUﬂCll S Openlng tOtal net revenue bUdget) for North East 60.6 65.7 63.1 70.0 67.2 62.6 64.8 Up 4%
2023/24.
Rate of children who were the subject of a child protection plan at 31 March per 10,000 children
Middlesbrough has a high young population, with
23% of the population aged between 0 to 17 o
compared to North-East neighbours of 19.8% and .,
20.8% for England (as per Office for National
tatistics). The number of Children aged 0-15 in 0
Gbsolute low-income families was 31.8%, 60
reompared to the England average of 15.3% (as a0
per DWP data). The number of young people, and =
those living in poverty directly impacts on the 0
. .. 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23
number Of Chlldren reqUIrIng Support from === Middlesbrough - England Statistical Neighbours  ==@==North East

Children’s Services.
Source : Department for Education latest data

The level of fjemand 1S der_nonStrated_ in this _ The direction of travel for Children’s Social Care is for improvements to
graph, showing that for Child Protection plans in efficiencies of current systems to transform the delivery model through
Middlesbrough there are 140.2 per 10,000 enhancement of early help and prevention, the development of new

children whilst the Enaland averaae was 43.2 in models of placement provision for looked after children, and development
9 9 ' of more in-house fostering capacity. These initiatives will be overseen by

2022/23. the Childrens Improvement Board.

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesi‘jfigligh

moving loreand




Children’s Services — Education — Context

Key messages from Children’s Services Executive

« Arecent Ofsted and Care Quality Commission (CQC) inspection has resulted in
Middlesbrough’s special needs service for young people being given the highest possible rating.
The inspectors described children and young people with SEND in Middlesbrough as ‘valued,
visible and included’ and typically able to receive the right help at the right time, while good
relationships are maintained with schools and the local parent carer forum.

» There are currently 1856 children and young people with an Education, Health and Care Plan in
Middlesbrough and 4500 children and young people identified as SEN Support. These figures
have risen significantly since COVID which is placing pressure across the wider system,
services and resources required to meet needs.

/T obed

« The Council are currently part of the national Delivering Better Value Project which has been
designed to support developments across SEND and reduce the pressures on the High Needs
Budget. This includes ongoing development of local specialist provision and working with
schools and settings to develop their skills and knowledge to support more children and young
people with SEND to access local mainstream provision.

« There are a high number of exclusions across the town which adds pressure to the High Needs
Budget and to the Transport Budget. Many of these children access Alternative Provision and
are eligible for home to school transport.

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlestmgh



Children’s Services — Financial Context 2023/24

» For Period 7 (October 2023), the forecast outturn is £133.792m (before Financial
Recovery Plans), an adverse variance of £7.438m (+5.9%) — a decrease of
(£1.118m) from the £8.556m reported at Quarter 2.

» Financial Recovery Plans totalling £1.584m have been proposed which, if assured
and fully implemented, would reduce the adverse variance to £5.854m.

« Children’s Social Care, with a current net budget of £54.650m forecast outturn is
£58.097m, as adverse variance of £3.447m, however with financial recovery
plans the outturn may reduce by £0.450m to an adverse £2.997m.

« The key driver of the adverse variance is due to an increase in external residential
numbers due to market sufficiency. This is partially offset by an underspend from
staff vacant posts.

gT obed

« Education and Partnerships, with a current net budget of £5.387m forecast outturn
is £7.330m, an adverse variance of £1.943m, however with financial recovery
plans the outturn may reduce by £0.464m to an adverse £1.479m.

» The key driver of the adverse variance is due to Integrated Transport Unit, (Home
to School) which has experienced an increase in price, volume and complexity of
caseloads.

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlestmgh



Savings Summary — Children’s Services
Appendix 2: Budget savings proposals considered to potentially affect front line service
delivery levels

Children’s Social Care

Propc.»seq Current
reduction in Vacant
. |Categoris| . 24/25 25/26 26/27 | Total | Staff over
Ref: ™ tion |BUMget savings proposal €m) | (Em) | (Em) | (Em) | 2024/25t0 | FOStS
2025/26
FTE FTE
cco7 I |Special Guardianship Order Payment review. (0.800)  (0.300 (1.100) 1.0 -
Undertake a review of policy and practice, aligning to
regulatory requirements and DWP benéefit entitliements
U .
o Education
Q
@
= Proposed
(@) reduction in %l;:rae:tt
. |Categori . 24/25 25/26 26/27 Total Staff over
Ref: |“sation pudget savings proposal Em) | (€m) | (Em) | (Em) | 2024125t0 | TOSS
2025/26
FTE FTE
EDCO1 E  Review of Integrated Transport Unit arrangements (0.132 (0.132) - -
This will be achieved through efficiencies in services such |
as optimisation of routes and cost of in-house and external
suppliers.

w LEHEEERE G -

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesi‘jﬁr‘gmgh

maving fonsand




Savings Summary — Children’s Services
Appendix 1:Budget Savings proposals that are considered to have minimal, or no effect on
front line service delivery levels

Ref:

Categor|
isation

Budget savings proposal

24/25
(Em)

25/26
(Em)

26/27
(Em)

Total
(Em)

Proposed
reduction in
Staff over
2024/25 to
2025/26
FTE

Current
Vacant
Posts

FTE

cCo1

Review of all Services across Children's Care.

A robust review and evaluation of staffing will be undertaken across Children's Services.
Research and alternative operating models of practice will also be considered within this
review. The staffing levels and structure will be reviewed to ensure Children's Services
are effectively responding to the needs of children and families.

(0.700

(0.500)

(1.200)

(27.0)

114.0

CCo02

Review of Placements (including Processes and Procedures).

This will be achieved by undertaking a deep dive of placements for children to bring
young people back to Middlesbrough and/or to remain local. This review is likely to
reduce financial pressures as this is a high-cost area. Increased governance and
management oversight will be implemented to have a stronger grip on decision making
and spending.

(1.100

(1.100)

CCO03

0z abed

Improvement of Internal Residential capacity through the purchase of suitable
properties and refurbishment of existing MBC properties into Residential homes
This will include consideration of properties within Middlesbrough to increase inhouse
placements for children.

0.000

(0.450)

(0.615

(1.065)

CcCo04

Workforce Development - Review of recruitment and retention and marketing of
job roles, in particular Social Worker related posts.

This will include a robust review and evaluation of staffing across Children's Services.
Due to the challenges with recruitment which are contributing to the ongoing budget
pressures, we need to redesign and improve our recruitment offer and marketing
strategy to attract workers to Middlesbrough.

(0.800

(0.800)

CCO05

Other savings - Maximising grants

This will involve having a stronger oversight of the S17 (Financial Assistance) spend
and using more of the grant funding the Council receives for our unaccompanied asylum
seeking children. We will also be using the adoption support fund through the DfE which
will support our therapeutic offer to children who are subject to a Special Guardianship
Order or Child Arrangement Order.

(0.454

(0.150)

(0.100

(0.704)

CCO06

SHIFT Project, a multidisciplinary approach in prevention.

Introduction of the SHIFT programme, alongside the robust placement review, will
achieve better outcomes for our young people who are involved in criminal activity,
reduce the number of children entering care and mitigate the need for some high-cost

placements.

middlesbrough.gov.uk

(0.400

(0.400)

Middlestmgh

moving lore

ard




Questions

T¢ obed

FAVAN

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesﬁ}éiugh



Next Steps & Close

» [ndividual Panel’s views/ comments will be compiled in a “consolidation
briefing note” and discussed at the OSB Special meeting on the 18" Jan.

* Once agreed at OSB this will be submitted to the Mayor/ Exec by the Chair
of OSB.

2¢ obed

« If any answers are provided outside of the Panel these may need to be fed
into the “consolidation note.”

R it
S HHTHTEG - Rl

middlesbrough.gov.uk Middlesi‘jﬁr‘gmgh



	Agenda
	3 Minutes - Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel - 4 December 2023
	4 Council Budget 2024/25 and MTFP Refresh - Children's Services

